

Appendix 6

References

Books, policies and reports

ACTEW, *ACT future water supply strategy*, June 1994

Allen Consulting Group, *Repairing the country – Leveraging private investment*, August 2001

Australian Infrastructure Report Card Alliance, *Australian Infrastructure Report Card 2001*

Australian Water Association, and others, *The Australian Water Directory 2001*

Australian Water Association, and others, *The Australian Water Directory 2002*

Australian Water Association, and others, *We all use water – a user's guide to water and wastewater management*, 2002

Australian Water Association, *Australian Non Major Urban Water Utilities Performance Monitoring Report 1999-2000*

COAG, *Strategic framework for the Australia water industry*, 1994

CRC Association, *Triumphs of technology transfer: Recent highlights of the Cooperative Research Centres Program*, November 1999

CRC for Catchment Hydrology, *Water sensitive road design – design options for improving stormwater quality of road runoff*, August 2000

CRC for Catchment Hydrology, *The reuse potential of urban stormwater and wastewater*, December 1999

CRC for Freshwater Ecology, *Conserving natural rivers – a guide for catchment managers*, River Management Series Part 1, April 2002

CRC for Freshwater Ecology, *Assessing river condition using existing data – a guide for catchment managers*, River Management Series Part 2, June 2002

CSIRO Ecosystem Services Project, *Natural Assets – an inventory of ecosystem goods and services in the Goulburn Broken Catchment*, 2001

CSIRO, *Wastewater Re-use Stormwater Management and the National Water Reform Agenda*, Land and Water Research Position Paper 1

Department for Water Resources (South Australia), *Aquifer Storage and Recovery – Future directions for South Australia*, Oct 2001

Dennison, W., & Abal, E., *Moreton Bay Study – a scientific basis for the Healthy Waterways Campaign*, 1999

Eastern Metropolitan Regional Council (WA), *Stormwater Quality Management Project Report*, Feb 2002

Environment Australia, *Introduction to Urban Stormwater Management in Australia*, 2002

Environment Australia, *Our vital resources: National action plan for salinity and water quality in Australia*,

Environment ACT, *Integrated Catchment Management Framework for the ACT – Implementation Plan*, June 2001–2003

Friends of the Earth NSW, 3 reports to the Sydney Water project, 1994, dealing with Stormwater, point source pollution and Sewage Treatment plants

Healthy Rivers Commission, *Securing Healthy Coastal Rivers – A strategic perspective*, April 2000

Hollander, R., & Curran, G., *The Greening of the Grey: National Competition Policy and the environment*, AJPA Vol 60 No 3, Sep 2001, p 42

House of Representatives Standing Committee on Environment and Heritage, *Co-ordinating Catchment Management - Inquiry into catchment management*, February 2001

House of Representatives Standing Committee on Environment and Heritage, *Public good conservation: Our challenge for the 21st Century*, September 2002

Housing Industry Association, *PATHE Strategy [Partnership Advancing the Housing Environment] – A better built environment*

Housing Industry Association, *PATHE GreenSmart Stormwater Management Guide*

Housing Industry Association, *Policy on planning reform: Better Living Environments*

Institute for Sustainable futures (University of Technology, Sydney), *Minimum performance standards for showerheads in Australia: Strategy Development*, Nov 2000, (in association with Queensland EPA and the Sustainable Energy Development Authority NSW)

Kuczera, George and Coombes Peter, *Towards continuous simulation: a comparative assessment of flood performance of volume sensitive systems*, Stormwater Industry Association

Maskimovic, C., & Tejada-Guibert, J.A., *Frontiers in Urban Water management – deadlock or hope*, IWA Publishing, 2001

Melbourne Water, *Water sensitive urban design in the Australian context*, Synthesis of a conference, Melbourne, August 2000

Melbourne Water, *Western Treatment Plant – A vision for the future*, briefing booklet

Mobbs, Michael, *Sustainable House*, A Choice Book, 1998

Mueller, Anthony & McKay, Jennifer, *Is there power in the Australian constitution to make Federal laws for water quality?*, EPLJ Vol 17, No 4, Aug 2000, p 294

Murray and Lower Darling River Management Board, *Where to for the 21st Century?* study

Murray Darling Basin Ministerial Council, *Basin salinity management strategy 2001-2015*, September 2000

National Health and Medical Research Council, *Framework for drinking water quality management* [jointly NHMRC and ARMCANZ]

National Water Quality Management Strategy (includes draft guidelines on matters such as rural environment, groundwater, and sewerage systems.)

Office of the Regulator-General (Victoria), *Melbourne's retail water and sewerage companies performance report 1998-1999*

PIRSA Rural Solutions, (in association with CSIRO Land & Water, University of Adelaide and others), *Sustainable use of reclaimed water on the Northern Adelaide Plains – Grower manual*, 2001

Productivity Commission, *Arrangements for setting drinking water standards*, April 2000

Productivity Commission, *Creating Markets for Ecosystem Services*, Staff Research Paper (Greg Murtough, Barbara Aretino, Anna Matysek), June 2002

Productivity Commission, *Microeconomic Reform and the Environment*, Workshop Proceedings, Melbourne, 8 September 2000

Queensland Parliamentary Library, *Every drop is precious: Greywater as an alternative water source*, Research bulletin No 4/98

Raff, Murray, *Pollution, politics and national competition policy – the National Competition Policy Review of the Environment Protection Act in Victoria*, AJNRLP, Vol 6, No 2, 1999, 91

Report of the working group on water resources policy to the Council of Australian Governments, Feb 1994

Senate Environment, Recreation, Communications and the Arts Committee, *Water resources – Toxic algae*, December 1993

Senate Environment, Recreation, Communications and the Arts Committee, *Marine and Coastal Pollution*, October 1997

Senate Environment, Communications, Information Technology and the Arts Committee, *Inquiry into Gulf St. Vincent*, June 2000

Simpson, J., & Oliver, P., *Water Quality from waste water to drinking water to even better*, Australian Water and Wastewater Association, 1996

Smith, David Ingle, *Water in Australia, Resources and Management*, Oxford University Press, Australia, 1998. [333.910994 SMI]

South Australian Government, Department for Environment, Heritage and Aboriginal Affairs, *Use of effluent and urban stormwater in South Australia*, 1998

South Australian Government, Environment Protection Agency, *The State of Health of the Mount Lofty Ranges Catchments from a water quality perspective*, October 2000.

Southern Sydney Regional Organisation of Councils, *The Tide is Turning – final report of the Botany Bay program*, December 2001

State of the Environment Report, Environment Australia, 2001

Sydney Water, *Demand Management Strategy* December 1999

Sydney Water, *Water Conservation and Recycling implementation report*, August 2000

Sydney Water, *Water Recycling Strategy* December 1999

Victorian Government, WaterSmart program, *Planning for the future of our water resources – Discussion starter*, 2001

Victorian Government, WaterSmart program, *Planning for the future of our water resources – Strategy Directions Report*, 2002

Water 2000. A perspective on Australia's water resources to the year 2000, plus 13 specialist consultant's reports

Water and Rivers Commission of WA, *A Manual for managing urban stormwater quality in Western Australia*, August 1998

Water and Rivers Commission of WA, *Legislative options for urban stormwater management in Western Australia*, August 1998

Water and Rivers Commission of WA, *Urban Water management study*

Water and Rivers Commission of WA, *Groundwater Atlas*, 2000

Water and Rivers Commission of WA, *Policy for tradeable water entitlements*

Water and Rivers Commission of WA, *Environmental Water Provisions Policy*

Working Group on Water Resource Policy, *Report to the Council of Australian Governments* [undated]

Working Group on Water Resource Policy, *Second Report to the Council of Australian Governments*, February 1995

Periodicals and magazines

Australian Water Association, *Water*

CRC for Freshwater Ecology, *Watershed*

CRC for Water Quality and Treatment, *Health Stream*

CRC for Water Quality and Treatment, *Water Quality News*

Marine and Coastal Community Network, *Waves*

Websites

ActewAGL

www.actewagl.com.au

Agriculture Fisheries and Forestry Australia (Commonwealth Department of Natural Resources)

www.affa.gov.au

Agriculture and Resource Management Council of Australia and New Zealand (ARMCANZ)

http://www.affa.gov.au/docs/operating_environment/armcanz/home.html

Alternative Technology Association

www.ata.org.au

Australian Building Codes Board

www.abcb.gov.au

Australian Local Government Association (ALGA)

www.alga.com.au

Australian & New Zealand Environment and Conservation Council (ANZECC)

www.ea.gov.au/cooperation/anzecc

Australian Water Association

www.awa.asn.au

Australian Water Quality Centre

www.awqc.com.au

Centre for Resource and Environmental Studies (Australian National University)

<http://cres.anu.edu.au>

Centre for Water Research (University of Western Australia)

www.cwr.uwa.edu.au

City West Water (metropolitan Melbourne)

www.citywestwater.com.au

Centre for Groundwater Research

www.groundwater.com.au

Cooperative Research Centre for Coastal Zone, Estuary and Waterway management

www.dist.gov.au/crc/centres/environ/coastal.html

Cooperative Research Centre for Freshwater Ecology

<http://enterprise.canberra.edu.au/WWW/www-crcfe.nsf>

Cooperative Research Centre for Catchment Hydrology

www.catchment.crc.org.au

Cooperative Research Centre for Water Quality and Treatment

www.waterquality.crc.org.au

CSIRO Urban Water Program

www.dbce.csiro.au/urbanwater

Department for Water, Land & Biodiversity Conservation (South Australia)

www.dwlbc.sa.gov.au

Department of Infrastructure, Planning and Environment (Northern Territory)

www.lpe.nt.gov.au

Department of Land and Water Conservation (NSW)

www.dlwc.nsw.gov.au

Department of Natural Resources and Environment (Victoria)

www.nre.vic.gov.au

Department of Primary Industries, Water and Environment (Tasmania)

www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au

Eastern Metropolitan Regional Council (EMRC)

<http://www.emrc.org.au>

Environment ACT

www.environment.act.gov.au

Environment Australia (Commonwealth Department of Environment & Heritage)

www.ea.gov.au

Environment Business Australia

www.emiaa.org.au

Environment Protection Authority (NSW)

www.epa.nsw.gov.au

Environment Protection Authority (Queensland)

www.epa.qld.gov.au

Environment Protection Authority (Victoria)

www.epa.vic.gov.au

Environment Protection and Heritage Council (Commonwealth)

www.ephc.gov.au

Environment Technology Centre (Murdoch University, WA)

<http://www.wies.murdoch.edu.au/etc>

Greensmart Program

www.greensmart.com.au

Greywater Reuse

www.greywaterreuse.com.au

Healthy Rivers Commission (NSW)

www.hrc.nsw.gov.au

Housing Industry Association of Australia

www.hia.asn.au

Infrastructure Report Card

www.infrastructurereportcard.org.au

Institute for Sustainable Futures, University of Technology Sydney

www.isf.uts.edu.au

International Council for Local Environment Initiatives

<http://www.iclei.org>

International Water Association

www.iwahq.org.uk

Landcare Australia

www.landcareaustralia.com.au

Land and Water Resources Research and Development Corporation

www.lwrrdc.gov.au

Melbourne Water

www.melbournewater.com.au

Michael Mobbs – Sustainable House

www.sustainablehouse.com.au

Murray Darling Basin Commission

www.mdbc.gov.au

National Competition Council

www.ncc.gov.au

National Environment Protection Council (NEPC) (Commonwealth)

www.ephc.gov.au

National Health and Medical Research Council

www.nhmrc.health.gov.au

National Land and Water Resources Audit

www.nlwra.gov.au

Office of the Water Regulator (Government of WA)

www.wrc.wa.gov.au/owr

Planning and Land Management (an agency of the ACT Department of Urban Services)

www.palm.act.gov.au

Planning Institute of Australia

www.planning.org.au

Property Council of Australia

www.propertyoz.com.au

Queensland Landcare and Catchment Management Council

www.landcareqld.org.au

Royal Australian Institute of Architects

www.raia.com.au

Royal Australian Planning Institute (RAPI)

- See: Planning Institute of Australia

Savewater

<http://www.savewater.com.au>

School of Resource Environment and Society Studies (ANU)

<http://sres.anu.edu.au>

South Australia Catchment Water Management Boards

www.catchments.net

South East Water (metropolitan Melbourne)

www.southeastwater.com.au

Stormwater Industry Association

www.stormwater.asn.au

Sydney Catchment Authority

www.sca.nsw.gov.au

Sydney Coastal Councils Group

www.sydneycoastalcouncils.com.au

Sydney Water

www.sydneywater.com.au

Urban Development Institute of Australia

www.udia.com.au

Victorian Water Industry Association

www.vicwater.org.au

Water Corporation of Western Australia

www.watercorporation.com.au

Water Services Association of Australia

www.wsaa.asn.au

Water Studies Centre, Monash University¹

www.wsc.monash.edu.au

Waterwatch (Commonwealth)

www.waterwatch.org.au

Western Australia Water and Rivers Commission

www.wrc.wa.gov.au

Yarra Valley Water (metropolitan Melbourne)

www.yarravalleywater.com.au

1 Prof Barry Hart, [Associated with the CRC for Freshwater Ecology]

